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SDOCO LLC

POST OFFICE BOX 269 L
LITTLETON, CO 80160

April 9, 2014

Mr. John Ley |
Rees Ranch '
5299 DTC Blvd., Suite 340 1
Greenwood Village, CO 80111 ‘

Re: Drilling Rees Ranch #12-19

Tyear Mr. Ley:

Pursuant to the requirements of the Kansas Corporation Cdmmiissi I_(I'(CC) in the drilling of the above
described well, SDOQCO LLC, as operator, is required to o iland} pv!mers approval to usc an on-site,
haul-off pit, The haut-off pit has been inspected to its locationiand use: This haul-off pit is required
due to the well location being in an existing drainage draw] ' l RUS

- Pl i
Enclosed are the necessary forms and requirements SDOC Z)LL',C will be signatory to.
Py P

We will need your approval by signing below.
If you have any further questions, please give me a call.
Yours truly,
SDOCOLLG
~7) - ;
¢ 4 ‘

J. Robert Tuck

Manager
i
JRTiem
Enclosures
Approve
John Ley
uhfrv, et [Bauel | LLC |

TELEPHONE {303) 979-4029 FAX (303 4
sdacolie@yalivo.com i




